Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 4:46 PM

To: ‘baseballcrank@gmail.com’

Subject: AGAIN -- What is your professional judgment -- as a journalist & seasoned lawyer -- of

the primary-source, documentary EVIDENCE | have furnished you, by my 3 prior e-mails
-- & by the below?
Attachments: 1-15-21-foil-hoylman-complaint.pdf

TO: Dan Mclaughlin/National Review

After sending you a third e-mail, at 9:20 p.m., on June 2" e-mail, entitled “What is your professional judgment -- as a
journalist & seasoned lawyer - of the primary-source, documentary EVIDENCE | have furnished you?”, | messaged you,
via your facebook, stating “I have now sent you a 3™ e-mail. Kindly give me the courtesy of a response so that | may be
guided accordingly.”

Your prompt response followed, you messaged: “Was without power for days. Will check in tomorrow.”

Putting aside that | assume you have a cellphone — and that you get e-mails on it — | messaged back, also promptly
“Thank you. | believe the NYS Senate Judiciary Committee will ram through the 2 confirmations to the NY Court of
Appeals early next week via ‘hearings’ without notice to the public, without permitting opposition testimony, & by
wilfully NOT investigating EVIDENCE establishing the corruption of each candidate & of the ‘merit selection’
process. EMERGENCY...”

The next morning, June 3", at 8:28 a.m. — in a further show of good faith, | sent you a fourth e-mail -- the below entitled
“LEAD -- ALERT: Is the Senate dispensing with confirmation hearings on the nominations of Singas & Cannataro to the
Court of Appeals? Or are the hearings to be without public notice, without opposition testimony, & without prior vetting
of EVIDENCE? —identical to what | would send, half an hour later, to the reporters of the Legislative Correspondents
Association, excepting the first word of its title “LEAD”.

It is now June 4™, 4:45 p.m. Hasn’t your power been restored, by now? Haven’t you checked your e-mails? AGAIN --
What is your professional judgment -- as a journalist & seasoned lawyer -- of the primary-source, documentary
EVIDENCE | have furnished you?

As stated in my 3™ e-mail — and now repeated:

“It is your professional judgment — as a journalist and seasoned lawyer — that the
primary-source, documentary EVIDENCE they each provided you do NOT represent
explosive, MAJOR news that the National Review should be taking the lead on? Please
advise — including as to your conflicts of interest, impacting on your judgment -- so that |
may accurately represent the situation in my communications to the National Review.

Particularly with respect to the below, time is of the essence.”

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org




